# MOHD ZAKIR SHAIKH

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

+91 8898981606 / 70219 25280

© 604, M.K Nagar, Mahan (SRA) CHSL, Pipe Road, Kurla (West), Mumbai – 400070.

### SKILLS

HTML5

CSS3 & SASS

JAVASCRIPT

JQUERY

BOOTSTRAP

WORDPRESS

## SOFTWARE

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe XD

### **OBJECTIVE**

Hi, I'm Mohammed Zakir Shaikh! I'm a Front-End Web Developer with having 4+ years of Experience.

I'm working as a Front-End Web Developer in BetterCommunications Pvt. Ltd. I strives to build immersive and beautiful web applications through carefully crafted code and user-centric design.

### EXPERIENCE

#### **BETTER COMMUNICATIONS PVT. LTD.**

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

Dec 2017 - Present working

#### Clients:

- 1. Xanadu Realty Pvt. Ltd, Parel (Dec 2017 to Nov 2018)
- 2. Better Comm Pvt. Ltd, Thane HO (Dec 2018 to March 2019)
- 3. Reliance Jio, Ghansoli (April 2019 to June 2019)
- 4. Kalpataru Group, Santacruz (July 2019 to Oct 2019)
- 5. Star TV India, Lower parel (Nov 2019 to Present)

**Work :**Landing Page, Static Web Page, Web design, Responsive web design, Maintaining websites, Basic SEO/SMO, Cross browser compatibility, Emailer, etc.

### PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: June.05 1993.

Father's Name: Mohd Jabbar Shaikh

**Religion**: Muslim

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Indian.

Languages: English, Hindi, Marathi & Urdu.

# EDUCATION

MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS, 2013 - 2016

University of Mumbai (idol), Santacruz East.

Completed in 2016 with 54%

### B.SC IN COMPUTER SCIENCE.

2010 - 2013

University of Mumbai, Santacruz East.

Completed in May, 2013 with 58%